KIRAN EVANS

CONTACT

Mobile: 07910159334

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/kiranevans

GitHub:

github.com/kiran-evans

Email:

thekiranevans@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Highly adaptable full-stack developer with a broad range of skills and a diverse history of experience building enterprisegrade applications from scratch.

Forging strong, lasting connections by confidently engaging with people, empowering clients and colleagues and to form robust working relationships.

Probing own capabilities, swiftly and effectively attaining new skills and strengthening own weaknesses.

SKILLS

- React HTML
- **Firebase AWS**
- JavaScript
- Azure
- CSS
- Java
- PHP
- Node
- Apache
- jQuery
- **Express** Git
- PostgreSQL
- GitHub
- MySQL
- MongoDB
- MariaDB
- **TypeScript**

INTERESTS

- Producing and designing graphics, logos and websites for collaborative and personal projects
- Reading novels and creative writing science-fiction, fantasy and thriller genres

EXPERIENCE

Lead Developer - Self Employed

November 2022 - Present

Substantially enriched my full-stack skills by planning, building and releasing multiple enterprise-grade applications, including: an instant messenger; a logistics managing appplication; and an online clothing store.

Utilised industry standards - such as developing in Scrum sprints, managing version control, and composing comprehensive documentation - to accomplish the completion of these highquality projects.

Enhanced my development knowledge by self-teaching and rigorously exercising highly sought-after industry skills.

Tech Specialist - OA ltd.

July 2022 - November 2022

Galvanised a cohesive and supportive team of developers of mixed abilities. Consistently provided one-to-one verbal and technical support to other team members, capacitating a constructive working environment.

Student Trainee - QA Digital Academy Bootcamp

January 2022 - March 2022

Led several development projects to upskill and build upon my existing software development skills. Successfully completed all tasks presented in the course with confidence and efficiency.

Care Assistant - Bluebird Care

July 2020 - September 2022

Consistently provided high-quality service to fulfil a wide range of clients' requirements. Greatly developed team-working and communication skills to meet the high standard expected of clients.

Managing Director - Cloudburst Media

May 2019 - March 2020

United and mobilised a team of volunteer writers and editors by conducting interviews and resume reviews. Developed a platform for young writers from scratch using WordPress and managed and moderated it on a daily basis.

EDUCATION

Full-Stack Development - IT Career Switch (2023)

PERN stack, jQuery, PHP, Bootstrap, Python

Software Engineering Pathway - QA ltd. (2022)

Java, Spring Boot, MERN stack

Microsoft Azure Fundementals - Microsoft (2022)

Microsoft Azure, serverless (cloud) computing

A Level - Greenshaw Sixth Form (2015 - 2017)

Maths (B), Chemistry (B), Physics (C)

GCSE - Greenshaw High School (2010 - 2015)

Maths (A), English (2xA), Science (3xA), Geography (A), Religious Studies (A), Statistics (B), Computer Science (C), Media Studies (C)